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AMEREDEV

e

July 12,2023

NM O0il Conservation Division
Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Desoto Springs #3 Recycling Containment and Recycling Facility
1 RF-498

Facility ID #fVV2234954815

Section 5 T26S R36E, Lea County

Ameredev operating respectfully submits notification of the following:

Status of leak repair for inground containment (leak notification January 6, 2023 via email to Mike
Bratcher, online submission January 10, 2023).

Liner is repaired and back in service. Leak detection is "0" (no evidence of leak).

Sincerely,

Shane McNeely

Production Manager

Direct: (737) 300-4729

Email: smcneely@ameredev.com

Ameredev II, LLC 2901 Via Fortuna Suite 600 Austin, Texas 78739
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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 11:55 AM

To: Laura Parker; ‘Shane McNeely'

Subject: 1RF-498 - DESOTO SPRINGS FACILITY ID #3 [fVV2234954815].

1RF-498 - DESOTO SPRINGS FACILITY ID #3 [fVV2234954815].

Good morning Ms. Parker,

NMOCD has reviewed and accepted the notification that the liner is repaired and back in service at 1RF-498 - DESOTO
SPRINGS FACILITY ID #3 [fVV2234954815].

e AMEREDEV OPERATING, LLC [372224] will continue to operate, maintain, and close 1RF-498 - DESOTO SPRINGS
#3 FACILITY ID [fVV2234954815] in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAUC, to include but not limited detailed inspection
records, removal of trash/oil from containment, and monthly C-148 reporting (even if there is zero activity).

e A minimum of 3-feet freeboard must always be maintained in the recycling containment during operations.

e AMEREDEV OPERATING, LLC [372224] shall inspect the recycling containment and associated leak detection
systems weekly while it contains fluids. AMEREDEV OPERATING, LLC [372224] shall maintain a current log of such
inspections and make the log available for review by the division upon request as per 19.15.34.13.A.

Victoria Venegas e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210

(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/
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COMMENTS

Action 239944

COMMENTS

Operator: OGRID:

AMEREDEV OPERATING, LLC 372224

2901 Via Fortuna Action Number:

Austin, TX 78746 239944

Action Type:
[C-147] Water Recycle Long (C-147L)
COMMENTS
Created By | Comment Comment
Date

vvenegas | NMOCD has reviewed and accepted the notification that the liner is repaired and back in service at 1RF-498 - DESOTO SPRINGS FACILITY ID #3 7/19/2023

[fVV2234954815]. « AMEREDEV OPERATING, LLC [372224] will continue to operate, maintain, and close 1RF-498 - DESOTO SPRINGS #3 FACILITY ID
[fVV2234954815] in compliance with 19.15.34 NMAC, to include but not limited detailed inspection records, removal of trash/oil from containment, and
monthly C-148 reporting (even if there is zero activity). « A minimum of 3-feet freeboard must always be maintained in the recycling containment during
operations. « AMEREDEV OPERATING, LLC [372224] shall inspect the recycling containment and associated leak detection systems weekly while it
contains fluids. AMEREDEV OPERATING, LLC [372224] shall maintain a current log of such inspections and make the log available for review by the
division upon request as per 19.15.34.13.A
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CONDITIONS

Action 239944

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

AMEREDEV OPERATING, LLC 372224

2901 Via Fortuna Action Number:

Austin, TX 78746 239944

Action Type:
[C-147] Water Recycle Long (C-147L)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
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
division upon request as per 19.15.34.13.A.
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